in Re: .ildred Zlizabeth 4Gillurs

Zile ITo: 146-7-51-1708

"Vison of Invasion™” was broadcast in the Porturese languasze

snd that zcie was a tcene technician durinm the time the maiy

play was recorded. Zhe also thinks that the play was broadcast

in the 3penish languabe but is not cerrain. ‘ccording to Miss

*"Tigon of Invasicn" was a special vnlay znd -was rmuch talked

about arcund -he studlios. The tlay mas “-rtv-Tive ninutes-to
and hour in length when broadcast in the Portuzese languaze.
Durinz the rrotugese recordin; of "Vision cf Invasionm, Iiss
was the person who was restonsible for blending in the
special scund effects such us explosions, whistles, etc.
is of little or no value as a -witness because
she i5 uravle to remembser any specific progrem in which

Jillars a.peared.

28 April 1948

was interviewed by Lr. Story in Hoechst,
Jermany, -a Z€ ipril 1948 ccncerning information-as to the
activities of 'ildred Gillars wnile at the Berllin short wave
radio ctaitn. tas a tone technician on the radio
station =nd worked behind “he ~lass window lonkins zx into

the studios were programs tere beinz veccrded or broadcast.



In e+ ..ildred Zlizabeth Gillirs

¥ile lio: 146-7-51-1708

saw filllars perTormminz in proarams as an announcer
on several occasions and durins the same proarams, nmusical
recordinzs were played. does .10t understand Tnglish
and knows nothing whatsoever about what 7illars was saving into
the nicrophone. could not remember any svefic prosram
out knew that the rozroms were ol a nrova~anda nature.
remembers having been told or heard that in one of these programs,
Gillars =said, "Isn't it ubout time ve stopped this terible
war?" lle cannot associate this with any particular vrogram and
remembers no cher person as having been present when the
program was oroadcast. The program in which remembers
was broadcast byxihr between 8:90 and 9:00 in the evening.
usually was the tone technician and control operator
during the time when large progfams such as operas and concerts
were conducted and stated that he had little or no interest in
a small prorram such as the one conducted by Gillars.
never went into the field with Gillars to make recordings and
has never heard that Gillars made trips to PV camps.
vnows &bout no other technicians who accompanied Si'lars on
such trips. He did not know that Sillers was an Anmerican woman
but pepesumed that she had lived for iuilte some time in America
becauze of the way che spoke ZInglich., 3illars was well liked

around the studio and was always ele~antly dressed.



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation Center
Hoechst, Germany

25 April 1948

Honoreble T. Vincent Quinn
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Department of Justice
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Attention: Raymond P. Whearty
John M. Kelly

Subject: Progress Report Mildred f£lizabeth
Gillars - Treason

The following progress has been made on subject case since
b my arrival in Germany: ’

Vision of Invasion

a’

h __was interviewed at
great length concerning the radio play, "Vision of Invasion®. N
Bergold knew Gillars well while at the short-wave radio station
but could not remember her participating in any play except a short
program in "Anzac Tatoo Series". He doubts 1if Gillars was in the
play because she could not act at all. .Stated he could not
remember participating in a play called "Vision of Invasion"™ but

"seemed to recall a play similar in nature being produced.
liked Gillars while at Radio Berlin and.continued throughout the
interview to excuse Gillars for her actions by explaining that
Gillars was in love with a German officer. It 1s possible that
knows much more about Gillars than he indicated in the inter-
view but continued attempts to get specific information from him
falled. With his present attitude towards Miss Gillars it 1s felt
that will be of no value as a witness. A translation of a
statement submitted by ) will be forwarded in the near future.

b.

_ was interviewed.
He remembers the play "Vision of Invasion" very clearly and readily
told me the text of the play when requested to do so.
He stated that
it took several days to record the play because parts of the play

RM m o A;;/f.r./
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were banded and was played back to the director several times, at

which time portions of the play were cut which necessitated retaking.
states that during much of the recording he sat before the

program director's room looking into the studio where the players

were performing. as well
as Miss Gillars, had parts in the play. He recalls that GilIars
played the part of an American mother. Speaks very little

English but repeatedly told me that he could read an understand Znglish

revealed that it
was his duty to follow the script of the play or program during a
recording. It is believed that could £ill the witness require-
ment to this overt act.

Home Sweet Home Program

a. was inter-
viewed concerning his participation in the "Home Sweet Home Broadcast™.
remembered the name of this program and also remembered that
he took part in this program with Miss Gillars, approximately ten to
15 times. could not remember any specific program of this
series but stated that he usually appeared with a small rhythm section.
The rhythm section usually consisted of drums, guitar and bass and
in the beginning of these broadcasts, sometimes a violin, saxaphone
and clarinet, was taken to the studio at AFN (American Forces
Network) where a recording of a Home Sweet Home broadcast was played
back to him. He readily stated that he was certain that he partici-
pated in this program because 1t was definit ely his style of ' o
playing. He also readily identified the IR
He could not identify any other musicians in this

recording.

_was located in Munich, Germany
and brought to Hoechst. remembered Gillars around the
short-wave radio station but did not remember the name of the programs
in which he appeared with Gillars. recalled that he had

appeared with Miss Gillars as a 8oloist and also as a member of
The recording was played back to
playing as having been his because
it was definitely his style of playing. He also identified the

player as from the style of playing. said
he had been on many programs with and for that reason could )
identify his style of playing. stated that he could nothear.muc:

of what Gillars was saying into the microphone and that the only
speaking part he ever had in these programs was in answer to & ques-
tion directed from Gillars. He knew that the programs were of the
propaganda nature but could not recall anything Miss Gillars had said
during the program. speaks no English and said tiat he
knew nothing whatsoever as to what Gillars said into the microphonse.
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Honorable T. Vincent Quinn - 25 April 1948

Home Sweet Home Program

a, The following persons were formally members of
and played with the orchestra at the German
Radio in Berlin until July or August 1943 when the Orchestra moved
from Berlin to Stuttgart:

~—

The above l1list of persons were exhaustively interviewed in
Hoechst, Germany as to information they possessed concerning the
activities of Mildred Gillars at the short-wave radio station in
Berlin. They did not remember Gillars by name but each identified
the photograph of Gillars and stated that they had participated in
programs with her at the German short-wave radio station. They
could not remember any specific program and all of them stated that
as a member of a band they were not interested in what Gillars. was
saying into the microphone and could not hear what was said because
the microphone at which Gillars spoke was three to four meters from
the orchestra. Two members of the band stated during the interview
that they remembered Gillars because of her "shaking it" at the
microphone. spoke some English at the time
of these broadcasts but could not remember anything that Gillars
said over the microphone because of their limited knowledge of

English plus.the fact that the microphone was to far from the orchestra.

: was contacted and requested to appear as a
witness along with other members of his band mentioned above.

and refused to appear as a witness. He stated that he could not
possibly appear as a witness until his present tour is completed on
or about 15 May 1948,

was in the position to know
the information desired by the Justice Department, no forcible means
were used to have him appear as a witness at this time. Mr.
will be interviewed as soon as he 1s willing to core to Hoechst.

Home Sweet Home Program

a. At my request an agent from the CIC was sent to Belgium
and Holland to identify and locate members of the two Dutch bands
who participated in recording Home Sweet Home Programs in Hilversum,
Holland. was located in Brussels, Belgium.
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gavethe names of his band at the time the recordings were made as
follows:

[ R —— = - - " —_

N A

The CIC agent did not check the addresses of the musicians
given by above but stated it would bte an easy matter to
locate the members of this band through the Hilversum radio and booking
agents in Holland.

stated that in a diary he kept during this period
that he has pictures, names and correct addresses of former members
of his band. He thinks that in this diary will also be other infor-
mation concerning Gillars while she was in Holland. has
never head the name of Gillars but 1s almost certain that she is

identical with a female announcer going under the name of Kaltenbeck

- 4 -
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while in Holland. According to . . these recordings were
made in the Hilversum radio station and that two microphones were

- utilized, one for the dance orchestra and the other for the announcer.

Recordings were made on both records and film bands in three d@ifferent
time intervals, fifteen, thirty and forty-five minutes.

Home Sweet Home Program (Dick and His Foot Warmers)

The band "Dick and His Foot Warmers"™ was ldentified by the CIC
agent on his trip to Holland as the band lead by Dick Willebrands.
The following names and addresses of Dick Willebrands orchestra
were obtained through who was a member of Wille-
brands' band during the time Gillars made the recordings in Hilversum,
Hollang:

states that the name of the female
announcer who appeared in Hilversum for the recordings was Kelten-
beck. From Scheffer's description ¢of the announcer it 1is &almost
certain that the announcer was Glllars. furnished the
following information concerning technicians employed during the
Home Sweet Home recordings at the Hilversum radio station:
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Radio Hilversum has been requested to make a search for
racords and information concerning these recordings which should
be available by the time the investigation isconducted in Holland.

Prisoner of War Messages to Relatives in United States

While interviewing ~ a witness called in
connection with the zase, the name of Axis Sally was mentioned.
Mr, recalled that an American woman, whom he thought was

Axis Sally, appeared at the Palmengarten Prisoner of War Camp on or
about November 1943 and conducted interviews with approximately 25
prisoners of war. I handed a photograph or Gillars and he
stated to the best of his knowledge that the picture shown him was
a photograph of the woman who appeared at Dulagluft, Frankfurt/Main.
Mr. recalled that 25 prisoners of war were taken from the
stockade td the main dining hall at Dulagluft. Mr. shortly
thereafter had to report to his commanding officer, 1lst Lieutenant
. who had an orfice in the seme building. According
to | Lieutenant was the responsible officer for
setting up the mechanics of the interviews by the American woman.
Mr. was actually in the room where the American woman was
canducting the interviews with the prisoners of war when Lt.
entered the room and ordered to get out. ., was in .
the recording room long enough to hear Miss Gillars ask a prisoner
of war if he would like to send a radio message home and actually
heard the soldier say approximately, "Hello, Mom and Dad. I'm over
in German feeling fine. Everything is o.k." states that
, was also in the room at that time. Lt. has been
contacted by telephone in Dusseldorf, Germany and will be called to
Hoechst, Germany for interview sometime next week. feels
certain that ~will readily recall this incident because he’
was the responsible officer and was in and out of the recording room
several times during the interview which lasted several hours.
When left the building in which the interviews were
being conducted,
~ was shouting over the barb wire to return the 25
prisoners of war to the compound, as they were not permitted to

make broadcasts. Lt. was on the permanent staff of the
American prisoners of war in Dulagluft at the time. It is suggested
that be contacted through the Bureau to verify this statement.

Respectfully yours,

NO FO g§§§



DEPARTMFNT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation Center
Hoschst, Germmny

2 May 1948

Ur. Jom M. Kelley, Esquire

Criminal Division

Department of Justioe PERSCHAL
Wagshington 25, D. C.

Subject: Progress Report Mildred Elizabeth
Gillars - Treason

Dear Mr. Kelley:

o~

N

A request has been submitted to the Army to transport
from Berlin to Frankfurt, Germeny for
Intarrogation relative to "Vision of Invasion™, Due to the present trans-
portation diffioulties between Berlin and the Zone, it is not Xnown whether
this request will be approved in the near future., However, I have been
assured that every effort will be made to get these witnesses here as quiokly
as possible. As soon as these witnesses are intsrrogated, reports will be

airmailed to you,

—~

—

T

All available witmue-\bo were/formsr members of ] band
have been exhaustively interrogited éxcaept himself. None of these
witnesses can remember speoifio 8 or programs in which they appeared with
Gillars so that overt acts can ): established, will be intarrogated
as soon as he i{s willing to report\for intarview, Brief statemsnts from '
former members of bend wori forwarded to your offioe 29 April 1948.

& witness to the recording of prisomsr of war mes-.
sages at the Palmengarten prisonsr of war camp in Freankfurt, Germsny will
+/ report for interview on § May 1948.: was the officer in charge of
arrangemsuts when Gillars appeared to make these recordings end was actuslly
! in the room where the prisonsrs of war were being interviewed st the sams

{] time that was in the recording room. A statement from
: was forwardsd to your coffice on 29 April 1948. should be
'\ able to furnish encugh information to establish an overt act concerning these
“\ recordings. ~
| \ s
Statemsnts of have been for-
warded to your office, will arrive in New York around 18
May 1948, If further information is.-dssired from . pleage in-
form me, ,// dh\
-1 -



was interviewed on 28 April 1948 concerning the

activities of Gillars at\the German shortwave radio. recalls that
she worked as a tons technician on several occasions with Gillars and re-
members the progrsm "Homs Sweet Home™. Exhaustive interrogation failsd
to establish any spacifio mﬁomtion ocmcerning & specific program. Mr.

was intarviequ ‘ooncerming the activities of Gillars at
the Berlin shortwave radio stat{on. was & tone technician and saw
Gillars performing at the microphone as an amnouncer but could not remember
any specific information about any\specific program. Neither of the two
above-msntionsd persons spoke Engliah and know nothing whatscever as to what
Gillars said during thess programs,

. So many psople have been employed for the upkeep of my interrogation
/ center that it is impossible to make any field trips until all witnesses H;f/ -
in the zone have been interviewed. For this reason it will not be possible j
! to take any further action, at thls time, concerning the investigatiom of '/ '~
" the overt sots of Miss Gillars while making recordings with the two Duteh //
bands in Holland. As the investigation of this phase of the case will take -
. the better part of twg weeks, it is not practiocal at this time to leave my
\ interrogation center and thereby leave idle the several persons the Army has

\ made avgilable to me to conduct these investigations.

to Germany for final interviews with witnesses before determining what wit- -
nesses should be BrotgEt™to the States. It is thought that enough witnesses
havs now been located to justify your trip at this time. It is felt that
arrangemsnts could be made so that little or no tims would be lost in
making potential witnesses available to you upon your arrival here,

/ Before I left Washington, you mesntioned that you might possibly come

Reapseotfully yours,

GEL\E, 'l‘g

Attorney <
Department of Juatioce



In Re: United Jtates v .i1ldred Z1i-abeth Glllers
sl 7.5/ 008
Tle No. 146-38-2078
WTMORANDTM FOR FILR

3 lMay 1948

was interviawed by Hr. ‘tcry on S May
1948 concerning the recording of .merican ’risoner of "ar messages
at the rrisoner of "ar Camp at “rankfurt, %ernany.

but stated that he had

nothing whatsoever to do with the prisoners of war. ‘ 6~
calls thuat in Uctober or !lovember 1944, an ‘merican woman appearesd
at the Prisonmer of ‘ar Ca .~ and interviewed some 20 to 25 prisoners
of war and allegzedly nade broadcast recordings of thelir nessages
to families in the United CGtates. did not recall the name
of this wonman, but desoribed her as boing vory eleczantly dressed,
dark black halr, 1.75 meters, age approximately 35 to 40, who spoks
Germman with a slisht accent. He recalls that this woman was szald
to have been an Amsrican of Irish descent. Tanenbers meet~
ing this .ericen women who had lunch in the Officera' 'less. The
recordings were rade in the same build%ng in the afternoon of this
date. This ..merican wonan remained around the Irls-ner of ¥ar
Canp two days. was not in the building at all during the
tins these recordings were being made, but nanes
as the officer responaible for the recording oneratlon.
heard froa conversation in the Orfficers' liacs that the priscners
of war vere ¢reated by the Americun woman and invited to send
nessages to thelr families in the States. These nasaagﬁs were.
of the simple greeting type to their fam‘lias, atating that they

had landed safely, were feeling fine, and being well treated.

A<



stated that he was almost sure that the rescord-
ing equipment came from the radio station in Frankfurt, and that the
techniocians presiding during the recording were also from the Pranke
furt kadio station. He recalls having seen a sound truck from this
station while the ‘merican woman was there, An elderly German man
was With the Americean woman at the Prisoner of "ar Cap, and from
hearsay in the Orficers' Mess, recalls that they ocame from
the radioc station in Berlin,.

The photograph of Mildred Gillars was shown to

and he stated that he was almost certain that this wes the same

woman that ocame to the Frankfurt Priscne- of ™ar Ca~p.



Honorasle T. Vincent Quinn,
Acsistant Attorney Gensral
Criminal Division
Department of Justice
Tashingten 25, 2. C.

Dezar “ir. Luinn:

o

DEPARTITUT 2F JusSTICE

Interrogation Center
Fozchst, Germany
10 lay 1048
Tsquirs
Attenticn: lir. Raymond 2, Tneartwr, “squire
¥r. Jonn M. ¥ell~oy, “squirs

Zubject: Ttatements

Re iildr-d

<m

2 Iaterreation Renorts
Z. Fillars - Treason

“nclosed are statements, intsrrogation r=vorts, and menoranda for flle,
for thz following list of witnesses:

Pleasn ackncwledge

——

raceizt of

=t

these statements,
/

=

Resorctfully

Attorney
Daparte

nt of Justice
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Om-ASTIENT FOCSTIOTICE
InterroTation  Center

doechst, Germany

Honorables T. Vincent Quinn, “sculrs
Assistent Attornay General

Criminzl Division

Cenartment of Justice

wasninzton 25, D. C.

sttention: !lr. Raymond =. Jrhearty, Tsquire

3 1
ir. Jobn L, Uellay, T3culire

Suvject:  Jtatamzpnts tad Iattrroonticon [oooards in
=rman Xe Llldred 7. Gillars - Ureascn

Dour Jr. Quinn:

Tnclosed =2re stat=ments and interrogation r-~ports taken in Garman
from the follovd nz witnesses:

ht ]

°lzase acxx wledze rocz2int of these ~avers,

Rescectfully :-ours,

Attorney .
NDanartmeat of Justice U



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation Center

goechst, Germany

12 yay 1948

Honorable 7. Vincent Quinn, wsquire

ASsistant Attorney General
criminal pivision
Departuent of Justice
washington, n. C.

Attention.

subject -

pear yr. Quinn:

Mr. Raymond p. Whearty, =squire
MTr. John M. Kelley, XZsquire

Sstatements and Interrogation
Reports Re: Mildred g. Gillars -,
Treason

ganclosed 1s statement and interrogation report for
with translations; also sketch by

of radio studio where myision of Tnvasionn

was made.

e -

o

/

o

1

Please acknowledge receipt of these instruments.

Rrespectfully yours,

Attorney RN
pepartment of Justice
\J
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DZPARTILIINT OF JUISTICTHE
PTR30L.AL Jnterrogation Center
Hoechct, uermany

19 llay 1948

Mr. John M. nelley, Esguire
Criminal WJivision.
pepartment of gustice
wasnington 25, 0.C.

ne: ~ildred glizabeth ~illars
nNear ur. aeliey:

I have rej;ucsted trovel orders to ne.,lin, wermany on watur-
day, 28 pay 1948 for the purpose oI interrocating witnesses
involved in the radio play "wision of Ttnvasion". .rrange-
.ents are being made to have the following witnesses assembled
in an orfice in the serlin Area Command Headgquarters for in-
terrogation on cunday, 23 May 1948:

’ Joachim Tannewitz. 7T am expecting to - .
complete the interviews on gunday and fly back to Frankfurt
early jjonday morning. otatements should be in the mail shortly
arter L return to rrankfurt. 7 have interviewed all witnesses
who were conunected with the verman radio during the war, which
nave been called rslative to the yonti case, for information
coucerning wildred gillurs. I{ost of these witnesses remember
seeing gillars around the sport wave radio station on many °
occasions, and know that she participated or conducted several
radio programs during this period. No witness interviewed,
rowever, could remember any specific broadcast of any program.
po date, L have umen unable to get to appear as
a witness. IT does not appear voluntarily in the
very near future, arrangements will be made to have him escorted
to 4rankfurt under zuard for interrozation. If evidence ob-
tained from ’ is sufficient to possibly establish
an overt act coucerning any of the uGerman programs, this phase
or the case will be completed as soon &s time permits.

T will make arrangements to go to Belzium and Holland for the
purpose or interviewlng and playing recordings to the members
ol tne orchestras as soon
as 1t is practicable to leave my interrogation center for the
length of time reyuired to finicsh this phase of the case. Tt
is contenplated that at least two weeks will be reauired to
investigate the case in Holland and Belzium. If my inyesti—
sations orogress as expected, this trip shculd be possible in
tne next three or rour weeks.

——————




IT' you desire to have any other witnesses interroguated while
I am 1in Zurope, please submit your rcguest prior to my trip
tc gollund. If re-interrogation of a witness already inter-
viewed is desired, plezse notify nme,.

Resoectfully yeurs,

107 "'“?
Attornej,
nepartiment cf oJucsti C“.\N



DEPARTIZNT OF TUSTICE

Interrcgation center /?E?C\N
Hoechst, vermany - —t/VFD
J //V 1 - Ig
J/ V/b'/’o

19 Ly 1948

Honorable 7. Vincent _uinn, msguire
.s8sistant .ttorney ueneral

criminal vivision

Dehartuent of Justice

masalugLton 25, J.C.

Attention: . Raymond 2. thearty, wsguire
MT. John 1. nelley, wssquire

3ubject: statement Re: prildrad E. Gillars -
I'reason

Dear yr. <uinn.

mndlosed is statement of in duplicate.
plegse acknowledge receipt of thls statement.

At}

\ ’ ~espectfully yours,

nepartment of Justice,

. i) VAN A RS y
‘D * R (;" oy “CE
v |
\&J& | . 1 1945
. " BN
CRIM.-NTIT L o T



QIPARTITHNT CF TUSTICRE
Interrogation center
Hoeohst, JGerumany
In ne:; ildred 7, Gillars

ey 25, 1948
File No. 146-7-61-1708

JEMORAIIDUM FOR FILE

was interviewed in Berlin, Germany on

sunday, 23 way 1948 concerning his participatiocn in the radio
drama "wision of Invasion™. worked as a radio announcer
for the aqerman short .ave ~tation in SBerlin from 1941 until the
end of the war, and has seen }1ildred gillars participating in
wany radio progransg. remembers the nrogram ..a:me ~weet
Home®", and the reading of prisoner of war messases to familles
in ~merica, as well as the program consisting of nedical reoorts
rrom prisoners of war to their families in the Ctatas,
canuot remember any specific broadcast of any_or these proazrams,
He would be of no value at all as a witness to establish an overt
act agalnst cglllars,

vaguely remembers a radio play entitled "wision of 1n-
vasion™, but could not remember any sapecific details concerning
the playe Hge stuted that during the almost four years he was
euployed as un announcer at the short wave station he particlpated
in 3o many different prograns that they became routine and there-
fore he caunot recull auy speoifio information about an individual
broudcaste. was :dven a transoript of "vision of Invasionn
and after reuding the transoript, he could remeinber having heard

participating in a prograa in which he had to cgll

rfor nis mother in a long drawn out v-ice durinz the nlay.
can remember calling AM-0Q-T-H-7-qw, and nmoving away from
the uike in order to make the proper sound effects. 6 can Te-~

wember that had to repeat this line of the play several

304



times before it sat.sfied the program director. can also
renember in the pluy that the person vlaylng the part of

pother rehearsed several cmotlonal socenes in which she called
several times iu a seui-hysterical anguished soream fdr her son
Ano was about to be killed during the war, gannot renmenber
any or the acto.s or uctresses particlipating in the play, other
than and definitely cannot remewmber ililurs having pnlayed
tue part of the mothur in the play. did state however that
he wust nuve had sowe short part in this production, otherwise

he would Lot have been in the studlo and would not have had an
opportuiity to rewewber the two incidents mentioned above,
revealed thut the whole program was so vasu: in hisg .:emory that
ne would LOt desire to tace a witness gstund under oath and testify

a8 to material parts of tne play,
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DEPARTIIWIT 0% JUZTICE
Interrogation nenter
yoechst, sermany

20 May 1948

Honoruble L. Vincent -uinn, =squire
.5eistant _ttorney weneral

criainal w~ivision

Departwent of vustice

racnington 29, YeC.

Attention. :7T. 2aymond r. -hearty, <sjuire
vro. Yohn (I, vwelley, 7scuire

Subject: mrision of Invasion™ - r»dldred =.
GIITETS

Dear wr. «uinn.

I flew to Berlin, Germany on gaturday, 22 May 1948 for the
purpose oI ilnterviewing "

Joachim Tannewitz. gstatements of three of these
witnesses are eunclosed, together with an original copy of
nyision of Invasion" procured while in rerlin for your use.

I also obtained a copy of a work sheet from
showing the prograus which he recorded during the month of
may 1944, which shows that the radio play "wision of Invasionr
was actually recorded on May 10, 1944, =ss has
not received pay for this portion of his work, a photostatic
co.y or this work sheet will be rforwarded to you at a later
date anu the original copy returned to inasmuch
as ne aces 1ot desire to part with the origzinal.

still has hopes of being paid for this phase of his work.

re.emnbers the radio play very well and can be con-
ciaered to oe the nost important witness interviewed by me in
conuection with "vision of Invasion™. as stated
in nis interrogstion report, likes wiss uillarz and states thot
ue does 10T desire to uupear 4s a witness in the gtates agalnst
N€er unless he is 1orced to do so. He cald, however if he could
pe cow.pelled to appear as a .itness In the otates he would do so;
niz theory bpeirn. thut ne does not desire to voluntarily give
testimony azainst a nerson who helped his country during a time

wnen nelp was wost neeaed. alco renembers the radio
play "Vigion of +nvasion” very clearly and would make a very
sood Witness to estaplich this overt act. is will-

ing to appear as a witness in the “tates provided arrangements
can oe uade to take care of his invalid wife durins his abdsence.

3965;



cull alzo rereuber iost of the details surround-

ine the recording of the radio play 'vision of 4+nvasionnm. .
auring the recording of this

vlay and recdlils that 1t tcok aporoximately three <ays to
recora cne vlay. cannot recall that .ilss villers
participated in this play JIM—Tanmmot—=p8AK -NZlich, ang Trom
Tils claudooint woulIT .0t be considered as desirable a witness
as the two acvove nentioned viitnesses. recalls
thdat auring the reccrding of this play he was furnished a
gurisan srenclation of the nlay ror 2is use in recording the
pro-ram. +~annewitz i3 willing to appear as a witness in the

uvnited -~tates. was interviewed and ctated
thut ne nad u Vague recollscticn of the oluy, arter being show
w copy of the Transcript of "wision of +nvasion". -fter read-

ing the transcr.pt he cun rememoer certain parts of the play

and unusual occurrences were recalled to his memory that hap-
pened durineg the recording. He stated, after reading the
transcript, that he must have had some minor part in this play,
otherwise he would not have been in the studio during the recor--
ing. stated thut the whole thing was so vague in his
memory thut he could not take the stand as a witness and testify
as to any part of it.

NO German stenographer was available on gunday, 24 iay, during
the interrogation of and for this reason no state-
went could be taken for his signature. was re-
quested to take notes during the interview so that he could
submit o statenent in ~erman covering essentially all points
covered in the interrogation. mhis statement will be submitted
to you as soon as it is received from Berlin.

will also subumit a diagram of the studio set up during the
recording of this play, which will be forwarded with his state-
went.,

nespectfully yours,

N ’ U'
vepertment of Ju;ticek\\s

rucls.,

L. wylszsion ¢f ~nvasion"
2. Interrogation «eport
5. Iaterrccution wneport
4, Interrogation “eport
5. Menmorandum ieport - -
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AIR MAJL -- SPEGIAL DELIVERY May 25, 1948
PERSONAL '
Noel E. Story, Esquire,
{4 Deputy Director of Intelligence,
Headquarters, EUCOM,
APO 757,
New York, New York.
Dear lkir, Story:
In ir, #elley's absence from the office (he is
. presently in the arlington, Virginia, hoapital with virus
o pneumonia) I took the liberty of opening your letter dated
“Z ¥ay 19, 1948 addressed to him marked "personal." kKr. Kelley

seems to be improving but as yet has had no visitors, but I'm .
hoping by this Sunday, Kay 30th, we might bring this letter '
to his attention in time for him to advise you what he particu=
larly desires before you leave for Holland and Belgium. If not,
woe shall send you a cable after your arrival in Holland, as soon
as we have permiasion to discuss business with him, In fact

I'm sure the first thing he will want to see when he starts
working &«gain will be reports from Mr., Story -~ and he is always
eagerly awaiting rerorts from Hilversum. 1 don't know wnat
particular witnesses he is interested in,in Holland, but I do
know is the one in Germary, and by this time you have
probably cbtained and forvarded the statement taken from hirm,
Needlesa to say, Mr. Kelley has been pleased with the manner and
promptness of your handling of the witnesses thus far.

In the meantime, in Kr, Keliéy'l behalf, I wish to
thank you and wish you luck in all your other undertakings as

‘well as those in re "Axis Sally,"

Sincerely,
For John M. Kelley, Jr.,
Special Assistant to the
Attcrney Generals

Thelma M. 3mith
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I first vet -wlss illars «t the home of
Tin w smell town near Doinicwust ornaucen in the later
part or hoveuber 1944. she told e -he had been desi~nated as
oTs o LI by ..llicd sropacanda and thut zhe did ..ot like the
woric .he was doinz, obut Jag doinj 1t in orfar to cut. Che

comwvleined of unaernouricshment und ctomuch troubls _nd she

receivea, vecuuse oI Toll, an edtra roticn ol wnivtioread. T
wld Lot uwlscuos per perconal citalrs with rer.  uring the Lozt
I'ew LOLTNS .ihie cullied CR «IL. sy wnd oyzell in Zotel .dlon tio
0y Jnree times cid we Lud lunch tocetaner. Un tiie cecond cceca-
sloin cire reluted aeving a row witih the . .ropesanda lzuder wuben
aud now sue uit ner joo. this caused ller to lose her extra
ratiosns und she saild aQunzger was comnelling her to consider Te-
uewin. ner broaacasts. @t that time [is. willars appedred to De
about 25 yeurs or use uda was an attractive lookinz woman. :7Ts.
pay wind 7 liked her pecauge, at o time wnen there was so nmuch

demoralicavicr, che tias dehcving: nercell znd living z retired
sopt of life., -mel = next saw i.ics ~illers, we were confined

in thne .laska aouse or the wilitury Tntellizence Center at Qber-
ursel. uer azopearcnce nad underzone = ¢reat chanze. She had
secoLe w..ed znd ner :ood lcoks were -one. Thic rzz lurzely the
Tesult ci her i.crisonment unler unusucelly cruel conditions.,
counditions wnleh T experienced ..ycelf. If I :ay ve psrmitted to
slEa in aer bzuali, mey I point out that in the flood of our
sartime out.ut or unzte propaganda, i1t was apnarently °onetimes
dirricult Jor the american propasundists to find themes to in-

tensify the natred or both soldiers and civilians which was
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deemed ngcessary Ior the war erffort. -sccordingly, Zxis sally was
~ade the butt of = disproportionate amount of ‘this hate vropasanda
and oscause of this videspread nate propagandea bpeing attached to
ner naue it would be extremely difficult to obtain a jury who
coulau try taic case without prejudice and who misht give her & fai
trial. Zie was oranded as jsullty long before the wer ended and
the punisiulent ulreudy ..eted out to he:, which heg made her an
old crey nairea vemun, would scem to any irecir-minded person to

pe surricilent. Yo deprive edy women of ner attractiveness and
sood looks through solitary cowfimendnt and insufficient focd, cs
gmerican autnorities nave already done in her case, is punishment
inriicted vefore «ny verdict wnich uight be hznded down aceainst

per. paturwily toere was also o love affcir, butbt her friends,

— —\

cail tell you ..ors about tazt. In
CLl..ia:, .y - a0t wention that the wizr os s:cn tarouth the

1

0LC.IA00T, o5 L Lo 1L Trec tuz woltic totes and Tinland, wec

L EULTE. T UTC.. Tl vieo icu Jolike v.ocl: none hoad o 1t varounnh

02 PO 400l Luore £Tood 3eoviet, Lnclios ocnd cur owil vronat.idl
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sCasil@E TU faoer.Liec events ror the suericun eopnle.
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\9\/"\ M&
-~ T r
Ny P .



R

(92N

I~

3 v

.

JHKitms

- ﬁs-'r-el-rm
h June 11, 1948

PERIORAL
AND CONFIDENTIAL,

Mr. Noel E, Story,

Office of the Deputy Director of Intelligence,
Headquarters European Command,

APO 757, % Postmaster,

New York, New York.

Dear lr, Story:

Res Mildred Elizabeth Gillars, wat Jreason.

There is no doubt but what apologies ars in order for
zy failure to write you before. After your departure. I was given
certain special assignvents that fully ocoupied my tire and while
I followed very carefully all of the material that you sent on, I
never was able to sit down and write you as I cesired., I believe
that Miss Smith wrote you of my recent illness and while I'm now
out of the hoapital it is still necessary for me to spend anocther
two weeks in recuperation. However, I have with me all of the
"Axis Sally" files and have thoroughly digested all of the matere
ial that you have forwarded. I do not believe we have acknowledged
receipt of your letter of ¥ay 19, inclosing statement of
o and your letter of May 26, including statements of
- together with zemoranda relating to

¢« These were received and I have gone over thea carefully.
I an most pleased with the manner in which you handled
KT AL, and with the results obtained. 4s you know, ° y
is now 4n this country and has been interrogated by the FBI, Xe
will maks a good witness with respeet to the *"Vision of Invasion®
overt ast, I am not yst sure that it will be necessary to bring

over, but I an most anxicus that both

be persuaded to come., I bave carefully noted your observations

-
i

concerning ’ and his attitude with respect to coming to the
USA and teatifying against GILLARS. Beocsuse it is all important
that be here, I suggest that you approach him on this

basis, vis., persuade him to make a trip to the U3A voluntarily
with the understanding that a deoision will be made here after I
have talked with him as to whethor or not he'll be called as a

P VAN
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witness. He can be assured that,in the event that I decide to

call him as a witness, he will be gerved with a subpoena-—official
legal process--requiring him under cumpulsion to appear and testify.
This should satisfy the objeoctions that he raises. However, since
I ax in doudt as to our authority to compel his departure from
Germany, every effort should e made to persuade him to agree to
make the trip with the underatanding above stated that should he

be called as a witness it will de under the compulsion of a sub-
poena to be served on him in this country.

I am anxiocus to fix a date for the return of GILLARS do
this country. Tentatively I have considered the date July 15 and
hope that all aspects of the investigation can be concluded suf-
ficiently ;rior to that time to enable me to request the Army to
fly her back here not later than July 15 =~ 20, The PBursau has
completed its investigation here and there should be no reason ﬁv
the date July 15 cannot be adopted, dependent only upon

(1) TYour suocess in persuading. to -
come aver at the prevailing rate of : ;
compensation.

(2) Your completion of the Hilversum investi-
gation,

The Departaent is most anxious that I proceed as rapidly
as possible in bringing GILIARS here and securing her indictaent. I
realise that at the pace you are going and in the light of arrange~
zents which you probably have made it may be difficult for you to
wind up the Hilversum investigation within the period of time above
suggested, but I urge that if 1t is at all possible you make every
effort to do so because as of today that is the only angle to the
case that is holding up the proceedings. In view of the abundance
of evidence which has now been gathered I don't think it is neces~
sary to develop the Hilversum angle in great detail, If we could
find two or possibly three good witnesses to the "Fiftieth An~
niversary * broadoast I would say that that would be suffigient.
This would involve only an investigation of the !
(DICK AND HIS FOOTWARMERS) orchestira. I think it best that we 60n-
centrate on that band and perticularly on the *Fiftieth Anniversary®
pfogram, first, because we have more F.C.C. recordings of that band
and, second, because the "Fiftieth Arniversary® recording is the
rost audible F.C.C. recording that we have. One covert aot {roma
Hilversum should be sufficient. In connection with the "Fiftieth
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Anniversary® progran it casurs to me that the vocalist "TIIA"
(probably: __iwould be a likely source of, infor-
pation sirms she probably worked from the seme mike used by
GILLARS and would, therefore, be more likely to recall what
CILLARS said than members of the orchestra who were working at
some distance from the second mike. Of course, your judgrent

as to who would constitute best witnesses will be m¢ judgment,
since I cannot get over to Europe aa earlier considered. Two
witnesses to the "Fiftieth inniversary®™ program who can speak
reasonably good English and who would be certain and persuasive
in their teatimony would be the minimm requirement. If you
develop one or two additional witneases who are in a position to
give strong supporting testimony or colorful testimony estab-
1ishing GILLARS treasonable intent, of course, that would make
the situation all the better. I suggest that you do mot spend
too much time on the orchestra since our F.C.C. ’
recordings of this band are not too clear. However, if you should
run into an original phonographie recording or officiel manu-
scripts of any of the, _ broadcasts the situation wouldbe
different and it might be worthwhile to develop an overt act
around such, In this conneetion I Xnow you will make every ef-
fort to locate original phenographic recordings of any of GILLARS
prograns pade at Hilversmm, as well es manuscripts and other
documsntary proof. (Since you uncovered an original manuseript
of *Vision of Invesion® I look upon you as Houdini and expect
that you can dig up just about everything required.)

This letter is perhaps a rambling ons and I'm sure that
it is such more concise than I desire. You have done a wonderful
Jjob and I would like to disocuss the case in wmuch greater detail
with you, but I am feeling so weak and lousy that {t's difficult
for me to do so. In any event, Foel, I1'll appreciate it indeed
if you will make every effort to wind up the Hilversum angle since
that is the only element in the case that 1s holding up the “go
signal® to bring the back and go to work before
the grand jury. The degree of success which you have achieved
is far beyond my axpectations and I know full well the smount of
geal and effort that must have been put forth in order to have
obtained the aplendid results that you have shown. I am mindful
of the many other labors =~- apart from "AXIS SALLI" - that have
been yours and this merely adds to the size and lustre of the halo
vhich I belisve you to deserve. I might suggest, however, that
you don't overdo it. I recently did and ended up in the hospital.
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Best of luck to you, Noel, and will be grateful if
you will drop me a short personal word as soon as convenient,
indicating when you feel you can undertake the Hilversum investi-
gation and whether or not is definitely agreeable to come
over =-- sometime in July -- upon the understanding hereinbefore
outlined. /I don't want to overburdem you but if you can work out
some arrangement to satisfy concerning the care of his wife,
etc., I will request that he be brought over as a witness., If
this is beyond your powers and if ¥ill come I could forget
about. but, of course, would rather have i:im if things can
be worked cut. If you can't do anything about ~ what can I
do? Would 4t require money or arrangements for food and lodging
which eculd be taken care of by the military in Germany? Or what}/

Miss Smith joins me in sending bﬁt regards, When do
you think you will be back in the States?

Sincerely,

JOHN M. KELLEY, JR.



DEPARTUERT OF JUSTICE
Iaterro:ation Center

Hoechst, Germany

Honorable T. Vinceant nuinn
A8sistant apttorney General
criminal Division
pepalrtment of Justice
washington 25, D.C.

Attention:

Subject .

Dear Mr. uinn.

16 June 1948

Mr. gaymond P. Whearty, Bsquire
Mr.

ohn M. xelley, wsquire

nVision of Invasion™ -
uildred E. Gillars

rransmitted herewith is a statement of

pertaining to the radio broadecast of Mildred
Elizabeth gillars. Attached to the statemesnt you will
find a drawing of the studlio set-up for thes broadcast
of the radio play ~yision of Invasion= prepared by Mr.

rransmitted also 18 a photostatic copy of the work sheet

of showing the programs whieh he recordsd
and tne dates each program was recorded. You will note

from thlis work sheet that

recordecd the

radio play "yision of Invasion™ on the 10th of May 1944.

ploase acknowledge receipt of these instruments.

<n0ls.

Respectfully yours,

NOEL E. STNRY
Attorney

Department of Justice
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICRE
Interrogation Center

Hoechst, Germany
22 June. 1948

Mr. John M. Kelley, Jr., mwsquire
¢riminal Pivision

pepartment of Juatice

washington 23, D.C.

pear kir. gelley.

I received your letter of June 11, 1948 and am very pleased
to hcar that you ars out of the hospnital and well on your
way to recovery.

arrangements were started the middle of last week for clear-
ance to conduct the interviews with members of the two gil-
versum bands, as requested in your letter., Tt has been
necessary to obtain clearance from the office of the jpdlitary .
sttache in the Hague in order to conduct an investigation of
this type in golland. It 1s expected that proper clearance
will be obtained and military travel orders issued so that

the trip to Holland will be under way by the 26th of June.

I have secured from the srmy a portable play-back machine
which T will take with me on this trip and it is expected
that the entire investigation can be completed within one
week's time and a report of said investigation, plus state-
wents obtained from witnesses concerned, will be air-mailed
to your office as quickly as possible. 7T listened to the
four sxis Sally recordings last night on the portable set
obtained from the army and a fairly good reception was had.

Immediately after reporting to Holland 1 will proceed to
gilversum and contact the authorities at the gilversum
radio sStation in an effort to conduct a very thorough search
for possible jxis Sally recordings still in the possession
of this radio station. The information obtained in the re-
port from a putch agent working for the pmerican gounter
rntelligence Corp indicates that some of the station tech-
nicians at gilversum who were working at the station at the
time gillars recorded programs of gome Sweet Home are still
employed at the radio station. The putch agent stated that
the nature of this investigation was discussed with these

N
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employees, and that these employees expressed a willingness
to cooperate in every respect with this investigation upon
my arrival in Hilversum. My present plans are to contact
some member of the two orchestras playing for Mildred gillars
on her trips to golland and ascertain as soon as possible
members of these bands who spoke fmglish at the time Gillars

-made the recordings and concentrate my efforts in this in-

vestigation on those persons speaking wnglish. 28 requested
in your letter, first priority in this investigation will be
given to the development of testimony pertaining to the S5S0th
auniversary proadcast accompanied¢ by the orehestra of ’

shortly after returning from the investigation in Holland,
I plean to return to perlin to interrogate witnesses in con-
nection with the treason case of Martin James Monti. Imme-
diately upon my arrival in Berlin, 1 will contact
for the purpose of encouraging

them to make the trip to the United States and appear as
witnesses in the gillars case. Based on previous conversa-
tions had with the above mentioned witnesses, T am of the
opinion that arrangements can be made to bring these wit-
nesses to the United states under the conditions set forth
in your letter of gune 11, It should not be difficult at
all to make satisfactory arrangements with
concerning the care requested by him for his wife during
his absence. rmhe results of these interviews with

will be cabled to your office immediately after
interview.

request was submitted to the Army authorities on April

o, 1948 to have i appear at my office for in-
terview in connection with the Gillars broadcasts.
has assumed a very arrogant and rather hostile attitude from
the day of the first request to appear as a witness, and has
politely told army autnorities that he had no time to appear
as a witness. After approximately one month of this refusal,
steps were initiated by me to have ) brought to
this office by legal process. Continuous efforts have been
made to secure the necessary legal writ through the Military
government courts to force presence at my interro-
gation center, without results. A decision has now been
made by the Chief legal Officer of Land Hesse that the occu-
pation forces have no authority to summons any witness to
appear rfor interview in connection with any hearing or in-
vestigation conducted by the pamerican authorities. 71 am
completely amazed at the lack of authority held by the oc-
cupation forces in a case of this type. However, T am con-
vinced that they do not possess such power in view of the
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fact that 1 have contacted every agency within the wpuropean
comnand and presented the details of the investigation, plus
quoting cablegrams initiated by the Department of army con-
cerning my investigation, and have received the same answer
from all agencies who could possibly have power to force ir,
to come to my office. ZEfforts will be continued to
arrange an interview with and, if necessary, a
trip will be made to - home for the purpose of
this iaterview. pygowever, it is not expected that any material
evidence will be obtained from him in view of the fact that
I have exhaustively interviewed the majority of the members
of - band without receiving specific information neces-
sary to establish an overt act.

If any difficulties are experienced in the completion of
the investigation in Holland, L will notify you immediately
by cable.

Respectfully yours,

Attorney
Department of Justice
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DEPARTHUENT NF JUSTICR
loterrogation Center
Hoeochst, “ermany

24 June 1948

Mr. John M. Xelley, Jr., -<squire
criminal nivision

ngpartuent of Justice

~ushinston 25, nH.C.

78: :ildred —llzabeth Jlilars
pear yr. yelley.

4t long last, was induced to ~ut in an
appedrance ut ay office for an interview.

was exhaustively invervisewed concerning all of jildred
gillarst uotivities while at the short wave radlo station,
but has no specific information concerning any
of these uctivities wnich would be of any use to you in
astublishing an overt act. ~ spoke no +millsh
at all during cthe time he worked with willars in aoaking
recordings ror the werman padio Jdroadeustinz Cornrorntion,
and hes cnly since the occupation plcred up a very few
words of Tnglishs mpnis is not sufficient to talx to hin
without the ald of an interpreter,

can recall that he appeuared on some fiZteman

"to twenty programs with wiss Glllars, and on thesas oro-

¢ram8, glllars apiearead alons at the microphone.

was required on these occasions by the musiocal Zirector

of the radlo station to submit a nusical nrozran two days
in advaunce oI the uotuel recording, iwhich he states ~illars
used while writing her nanusoript, and more or less inter-
wove her lines into the musical program. on some ol these
occasions, gatated that the order in which —uziocal
numpers were Lo be nlayed wers changed by “illarg and he
wag notirled or the order in.which the musical nuubers werse
Lo be played snortly prior to the recording. ~illars uced
¢ mupnusceript wost of the time, but on s0:me nccasiona ad
1ibed a. ths [.lcrophone.

reculla that the majority of the time he particl-
pated in the poume owset Home broadcasts and can only Tecall
one othur progruu wnich gillars broadcast and that was snzac
Tatoo; it usuully took from half an hour to cne hour to
regord these programa. stated that the rmembers of
his band liged the gillars program because it was the only

Al



progrum in whioh they could play popular smerican musie,
which was well llked by the members of the band.

stated that Glllars was in the hablt of acpearing iate for
1058t of these recordings, much to the annoyance of hinself
and the riembers of the nand; that Uillars had a particulsar
style of "swinging i{t"™ at the ridcrophone and occasionally
did a few dance stens around the microphone, and was zener-
ally rather active at the nicrophone.

) znew that thece programs were of a nro arsaida nature
and inew that the )rograns were intended to crezcte homesiock-
ness and discontent among the #merican troovs, and he Knows
that these programs were usually beamed at the -<merican troovs
in Zurope. e stated that :ost of the nrograas nn which he
appeared with gillars wers of the same general type, and in
view of the fact that he nor any of the members of his band,
with the exception of - apoke =nglish, that 1t
is impossible for him to recall any particular broadcast.

recalls that it was necessary in many instances to re-

record portions of the play when either Gillars or the band
mnade nistukes, and due to the fact that this occurred often,
he could not recall a specific progrim because of these ine
cidents. on no prograa in whioh band furnished

the music was a vocalist present and participating. The re-
cordings were 1ade on magnetioc bands and because of this, he
never received any souvenir recordinzs as he did not have

the technical wachine necessary to play these bands.

assumesthat nlllars was well pald for her participa-
tion in these programs, because Gillurs always apreared very
well dressed around the studio. Gilllars was a hard worker
and apgyeared to be very interested in her work, and i
guined the 1.pression that she was generally well liked by
all the personnel at the radio station.

left ~erlin in jugust 1943 and never returned to
Berlin with his band to do any recording broadcasts for the
Geranan —~adio in 3erlin. band moved to otuttgart
ald¢ he knows for sure that Gillars never appeared at otuttgart
to daic any recordings.

Hespectfully yours,

NOEL E. TTORY
Attorney
Department of Justios



DEPARTNENT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation Center

Hoechst, Germany

S July 1948

Honorable T. Vincent juinn, Esquire
Assistant Attorney Ueneral

criminal Division

Department of Justice

washington 25, bD.C.

Attention: Mr. John y. xelley, Jr.

subject. Mildred &. gillars - mreason

/

pear Mr. Quinn:

¥

I proceeded, as requested, from germany to golland on 26

June, 1948 to conduct the investigation of the recordings

of the wHome Sweet pomen programs of axils Sally recorded in
- gilversum, golland.

REGISTEI LD
s:as,s.'-.

Ned

l. gearch for Recordings. proceeded immediately to
pgilversum upoll arriving 1nh HdIlang and made a very thorough
check at the studios of the XRO, AVRO, and NCRV Broadcasting-
gtudios for recordings of the nHome gweet Homer programs Tre-
corded in golland. The Dutch officials in charge of the
records rooms of these radio studios were very cooperative in
the search, but no recordings of value could be found. In the
NCRV studio, a short piece of magnetaphone tape was found of
a nHome Sweet pgomer recording. I listened to this recording
in the studios of NCRV, and found that the tape was seven
minutes and fifty-five seconds running time, and contained
only two short announcements by Axis Sally in which she intro-
duced masicel numbers and the vocalist, 1ammy, sang a song in
the recording. 7he great majority of this tape 1s music and
nothing which Sally spoke in the recording would be of inter-
est because there is absolutely no propaganda in this short
piece of tape. I have lert money with the pecca recording
shop in gilversum for a recording from this tape, which
should be forwarded tc me in Germany within a few weeks.
)
' 3 ! er discussing the possible whereabouts of a

RSN IWHbome eet yomen program recording with the techni-

.o 13 lYyebans pt the studios, 1t is felt that it was impossible
— fqr.the Dutch technicians to have in their possession
der i Y nﬂfthese recordingseﬁlprofessor golschwitz always
CRIM. -INTERNAL STHCURITY SEC
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Pg. 2. Mr. Quinn - pe: gillars, 7/5/48

arrived for these recordings with the magnetaphone tape

in his possession and immediately after the recording

these programs were collected by goischwitz and taken

back to Germany with him. AaAfter the war wes over in
Germany, the Dutch proceeded to Germany in an effort to
find certain radio equipment lcoted from the Hilversum
gtudios by the germans. puring thls search, the mcRrv
studio picked up technical equipment used to produce and
play back magnetaphone tape, and are now conducting ex-
periments in their laboratories in yilversum. 'while ob-
taining these machines, the Dutch also picked up several
pieces of tape found in “Yermsny to be used for experimen-
tal purposes with the machines which they brought back to
Holland. 71 have interviewed the technician doing the ex-
perimental work with the magnetaphone machine, and the per-
son who has listened to all tapes secured in Germany, and
he informs me that after listening to all tapes in their
possession, this small portion of a mgome Sweet Home® pro-
gram was the only recording found to be a "Home gweet Home™
broadcast. - '

2. witnesses. The following witnesses of Dick willebrandts:
orch@stT¥a haVve listened to the three Willebrandts records,
Numbers 09315,09166 and 09090_J in my possesgion, and have sub-
nrtted sta%ements concerning their knowledge of the ™"Home Sweet
gomen recordings in the gro Studio in gilversum:

rhe following witnesses of wrnst wyantt goff's orchestra have
listened to the recording of the Fiftieth anniversary program,
Number 06141, in my possession, afid have submitfted gtatements
concerning their knowledge of the recording:

The sound technicien and the tone technician were present dur-
ing the recording o all four recordings, both willebrandts and
van't Hoff, and submitted statements concerning recordings of



"Home Sweet Homen programs in my possession, and have both testi-
fied that they remember clearly the four programs.

The following witnesses who were considered important witnesses
in these recordings because of their knowledge of the English
language were not available for interview while in golland.

3. pRecommended Witnesses. The following witnesses are recommended
as tHe Dest avalilable wivtnesses in connection with the Fiftieth

anniversary recording, which was recorded before Ernst Vantt goffrs
orchestra:

o . are especially rec-
cmmended as witnesses to this recording because of their knowledge

of the £nglish lenguage, and because of tne fact that during the
recording of this program their official duty was to sit before a
glass window in the control room looking into the recording studio
and coantrol the sound and tone of the recording of the programs.
These two witnesses were 1n a better position to hear and see
everything that took place during the recording than members of
the bands, who in some instances could not hear completely all
that Yillars said into the microphone. is also a
very important witness because his knowledge of the Inglish lan-
Luage 1s good and he remembers practically the entire recording

or this program. It is felt that with these three witnesses
little difficulty should be experienced in establishing this overt
act, plus the possibility of establishing other acts from other
recordings in your possession in washington after the arrival of
these witnesses in the States. These three witnesses are all
willing to go to the States and appear as witnesses, with the
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exception of

it 1s possible, however, in view of
the fact that he i1s deemed the most important witness, that ar-
rangements could be made for his travel e vtates to appear
as a witness should the case be called the month of Octob
NT
The following witnesses are recommended for the three recordings
made with the aid of Dick Willebrandts+® orchestra.

e

All three of these witnesses have a good knowledge of the Eng-
lish language and have stated that their English was as good

during the recordings_of these programs as it is today. Both

‘have spent some time in the United States

-and it is felt that these three witnesses should establish overt
acts for the three recordings of the Willebrandtsorchestra in

my possession, plus the possibility of establishing other overt

‘acts from recordings in your possession in Washington after thel

arrival in the United States. 71n case another witness is desirse
for these overt acts,- is recommended as a good

: witness for the Vick willebrandts recordings; however

his *nglish is not as good as the three above mentioned witnesse
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6. pll recordings of the "gome Sweet Home™ programs made in
Holland were recording in the studio of the gRo Broadcasting
company in gilversums These putch orchestras were forced by

the “ermans to record music almost continuously, and because of
the fact that the only programs recorded by these bands which
were not strictly musical recordings were the ones recorded by
Gillars, and in view of the fact that practically everyone in
golland speaks enough English to carry on a conversation, it

is thought that these overt acts should be mors susceptible

of proofthan any other "Home Sweet pomenBroadcasts. The record-
ings made in Hollend stand out in the memory of the musicians
and tone experts because it was not the usual thing to record
such programs at their studios, as was the case when such record-
ings were made before orchestras and musicians at the Berlin
short wave Radioc station. The persons connected with ths putch
radio resented the fact that they were forced against their

will to participate in these recordings, and for this resason

the individual recordings stand out in their memories very
clearly.
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7. 1If further information is desired concerning this phase
or the investigation, please notify me by cable.

Rrespectfully yours,
NOEL =. STORY

Attorney
Department of Justice

Encls: -
Statements - 10

-1



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation ~enter

Hoechst, Germany
) J‘Uly 1948

Honorable T. Vincent Huinn, ksquire
ASsistant sttorney General

criminal pivision

Department o Justice

washington £5, D.c.

Attention: wr. John pm. Kelley, Jr.

subject Mildred m. Aillars - Treason

Year Wr. uion.

since writing the report covering the investigation in
Holland pertaining to the treason case of Mildred E, ,
Gillars, 4+ have been able to contact . '
with pick willebrandts band at the
time the band furniShed the music for the "gome Sweet
Home" recordings while Glllars was in golland.
Vries is now the representative in charge of the Munich
stationed in munich, .
Germany, and upon calling his officé in Munich as_soon as'.
7 returned from Holland, I found that was on
a business trip to <msterdam, Holland over the week=end
and would arrive by plane at the Rhine/Main Air Port at
1300 on 5 July 1948 enroute to his office in Munich. 71
met the plane at the Rhine/Main apir Port and persuaded
to come to my office and listen to the three
Dick Willebrandts recordings, and arranged for him to
take the night sleeper from wrankfurt to Munich. In an
effort to save time, I am writing this supplemental revort
on my trip to Holland, rather than attempt to revise the
original report.

'

He has llstened to the
three Dick Willsbrandts recordingzs, Numbers 09315, 09166
ainid 09090, and, as stated in his statement, he can remember
practicully the entire programs. It is felt, after interviewing
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) _ that he would be a better witness to the
pick willebrandts recordings mentioned above than
1f only three witnesses will be called to the
States concerning the Willebrandts recordings, I would
recommend calling B
However, might prove to be important
as a fourth witness on these recordings, as well as being
a witness to other recordings in your possession in Wash-
ington. is willing to go to the gtates volun-
tarily as ‘a witness in this case.

Respectfully yours,

Attorney

e Department of Justiced
Eng})/ ) —
gtatement of . .. .. .____
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146-7-51-1708

July 7, 1948

Noel £, 3tory, Fsquire,
Department of Justice lission,
APO 757,

New York, New York,

Dear Noel:

Thank you for your letter of June 24, 1948 reciting
the results of your interview with the reluctant
I agree with you that the information swvailable froa
as woll as the varicus members of his band is too vague,
particularly, since we bave substantial evidence in other direc-
tions.

There is one element of information contained in your .
interrogation of! that interests me considersbly, '
vis., his statement concerning the incident oocurring during the
last days of April 1945 when he met Gillars in the Radio Statiom
Building, at which time she told him that she was extrexely afraid
of the imericans becaunse she had said so much against them in her
broadcasts. indicated that if he could view Gillars '
face to faoce he would bé adble to assert positively one way or h;
another whether or not it was she who nade the above statement to
bim,

In view of the fast that her defense will undoubtedly
be a lack of trsasopable intent, I consider it of importansce to estad-
1ish that she entertained a sense of guilt prior to her capturs, eta.

Thus, if it 4s possible to arrsange for to eon-
front Gillars face to face and 4f his identification is positive with
respect to the above incident, I would desire to have hic here as a
witness snd request that, as with the other individuals whom I have
already indicated I shall want as witnesses, you make the nscessary
arrengements with to come to this country along with the
cthers. I ar awaiting most anxiously & report on the Hilversua in-
vestigation and as soon as such word reachess me I will cable you re-
questing that arrangerents be made for the irmediate departure of the
desired witresses and will arrange with ¥r, Franke for the finaneing

A1



of same.

Last week I had occasion to discuss the Gillars case
at some lergth with Peyton Ford arnd ir. Quinn and you may be sure
that they toth are well aware of the rost excellent work that you

are accomplishing,

P.Se

vith kind regarcs, I remain

JOHN K, XELLEY, JR.,
Special Assistant to the -
Attorney General,

In addition to the witnesses whom I have heretofore
indicated will definitely be wanted as witnesgsea, 1
believe that =notwithstanding the faot
that he does not speak English== ean make a valuable
ocontribution to the Gillars prosecution. Will you,
therefore, recontact and make the necesaary
arrangerents looking toward his coming to the U.3.4.
along with the cthers=—which I hope can be undertaken
on or about August 1, 1948.

m’Jrc

[
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Interrogation nenter

Hoechst, Gernany

11 July 1948

MTe John L. melley, Jr., zssquire
criminal w~ivision

pepartment of Justice

Wesnington 25, p.C.

pear wr, helley:

rnclosed you will find photographs of the orchestras

of These ’ .
photographs were taken during the period of time these

two orchestras were forced to make recordings for the
germans. Members of these bands in the photographs

were the sSame members at the time the orchestras were

used by the to make her recordings. They
are of no special significfence other than they will give.
you an idea or the arrangement of the band in the same d
studio of the xro radio oStation where Sally came to make
her recordings. The photographs of the two radio tech-
nicians, namely the socund and tone technicians, used in
making the recordings of the pillars "Home Sweet Homen
program will give you an idea of the set-up in the control
room during the recordings. The control room is located
before a large window looking directly into the studio
where Gillars made the .H . me Sweet Home" recordings.

T have talked to over
the telephone and neither of these witnesses desire to
make a decision over the telephone. warly in the morning,
July 12th, I am flying to Berlin and immediately after
arriving in 3erlin, I will squeeze a decision out of these
witnesses and cable you immediately the results; provided
I can persuade the

Resepctfully yours,




e

Qrohestra of

_ taken in gpRO ~tudio, Hilversum,
Hol:end ut time yildred Z. “illars made recordinzs with the
orchestra in gilversunm
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orochestra of R t&ken in KRQ gtudio, Hilversum, Holland
at time Mildred E, Yillars made recordings with the orchestra in
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